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IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.


P. Stephen Lamont

Chief Executive Officer

Direct Dial: 914-217-0038
By Facsimile 

May 26, 2004
James R. Clark

Partner

Foley & Lardner LLP

777 East Wisconsin Avenue

Milwaukee, Wis 53202

Re:  Letter of Liabilities Dated April 21, 2004


Dear Mr. Clark:

The insufficiencies in your long awaited response, a facsimile transmission of a letter dated May 25, unfortunately, are many.  Moreover, cloaking yourselves behind the lacking reviews of the Virginia State Bar, the complaint now sent to their grievance committee, much in the same way William J. Dick cloaks himself behind Douglas A. Boehm and Steven C. Becker, begs the question of “Have your reported the specific, factual allegations of the April 21 Letter of Liabilities to your malpractice carrier, and if so, what result and response does your carrier plan to make?”  Frankly, Mr. Clark, I have no interest in the particular response of Foley, or yourself for that matter, but if you are self insured, state as such.

Furthermore, the seriousness of the specific, factual allegations of the April 21 letter against Foley attorneys during its representation of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. point to a multiplicity of civil and criminal specific, factual allegations that includes, but are not limited to: violation of Section 8 of the Constitution of the United States, violations of 15 U.S.C. Sherman Antitrust Act §§ 1 and 2, violation of the Racketeer Influenced and the Corrupt Organizations Act, and the supplemental state causes of action including, but not limit to legal malpractice, breach of contract, breach of implied contract, tortuous interference with business relationships, misappropriation and conversion of funds, and breach of fiduciary duties as Advisory Board Members.

Factually, the cloaked professional misconducts of Dick vis-à-vis the Virginia State Bar complaint, when viewing the above specific, factual allegations, could not be farther from the heart of the matter.  Moreover, the Virginia State Bar has not investigated the matter, much in the way your insurance carrier should have an interest in doing, and Iviewit Holdings, Inc. has yet, and at its sole discretion, to pursue its remedies at the state bar level against Messrs. Boehm and Becker.

Still further, during our initial conversation on or about May 1, you stated that you had reported these matters to your malpractice insurance carrier, and in light of your insufficient response, the question again turns to delivering to me the name of the contact at your carrier and their phone number so that I may file a claim on behalf of the shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc.

Lastly, in view of the filing of a claim with your malpractice insurance carrier, we expect you, as you stated in your May 25 response, to fully defend the propriety of Foley’s representation of Iviewit, and in light of the above referenced specific factual allegations, you may wish to speak to your accounting department about writing off the alleged $142,000 owed, and refunding all monies that were paid. 

We wait, with baited breath, for further word from your malpractice insurance carrier specifically in light of the inclusion of Exhibit H, an action I may eventually have to take to fulfill my fiduciary duties to shareholders.

Very truly yours,

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

By:



Chief Executive Officer

Cc:
Eliot I Bernstein


Stephen J. Warner, Crossbow Ventures, Inc.
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